
From: Melissa Joy
To: Andrew Mitchell
Cc: Kevin Buck; Phyllis
Subject: Re: Fwd: FW: L806858 COA [Job #]
Date: Monday, August 24, 2009 4:33:52 PM

Hi Andrew,
 
Results received; results meets water licence criteria, proceed with discharge.
 
Regards,
Melissa
 
 
Melissa Joy
Water Resource Officer
Indian & Northern Affairs Canada
Kitikmeot Regional Office
P.O. Box 278, Kugluktuk, NU, X0B 0E0
Phone: (867) 982-4308
Fax: (867) 982-4307
Email: melissa.joy@inac.gc.ca

From: Melissa Joy <Melissa.Joy@inac-ainc.gc.ca>
To: melissajoy@rocketmail.com
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 3:52:09 PM
Subject: Fwd: FW: L806858 COA [Job #]

Note: Forwarded message is attached.

-----Inline Message Follows-----

Melissa: Attached is the COA from ALS as requested.

Regards:

ANDREW MITCHELL, P.Geo.
DEVELOPMENT MANAGER - CANADIAN OPERATIONS

MMG | MINERALS AND METALS GROUP
200-1159 Alloy Drive
Thunder Bay, Ontario, Canada  P7B 6M8

T 807-346-1668 M 807-251-6722 F 807-345-0284
andrew.mitchell@mmgroupltd.com
MMGROUPLTD.COM

-----Original Message-----
From: maureen.olinek@ALSEnviro.com [mailto:maureen.olinek@ALSEnviro.com]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 2:33 PM
To: Andrew Mitchell
Subject: L806858 COA [Job #]

mailto:melissajoy@rocketmail.com
mailto:andrew.mitchell@mmgroupltd.com
mailto:kevin.buck@inac.gc.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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Hello,
Prelim report

Please contact the account manager listed on the front page of the attached report for questions
regarding this email or your analysis.

Notes / Abbreviations:
COC = Chain of Custody
SRC = Sample Receipt Confirmation
COA = Certificate of Analysis

If you need Adobe Acrobat Reader, click the following URL
http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html

IMPORTANT:  The accompanying message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may represent an attorney-client communication or otherwise contain
information privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying or other use of the communication is strictly prohibited.  If you receive the communication in
error, please notify us immediately by replying to this email.  Thank you.

This value-added service provides the user with an electronically generated file that can be used for
statistical analysis and/or report formatting.
**********************************************

This email and any file transmitted with it are confidential.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please notify the email administrator at
cblit@campbell.com.au.
It is your responsibility to check any attachments for viruses before opening or sending them on.  Email
may be monitored and stored by the Campbell Brothers Limited IT Department to support operational
and security activities.  All information will be held in accordance with the Privacy Principles contained
in the Privacy Act.  For more information go to www.campbell.com.au

***********************************************

Email Disclaimer: This email and any attachments may contain confidential information of MMG. It may
also be legally privileged and/or the subject of copyright. If you are not an intended recipient, you may
not copy, forward, disclose, save or use any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender and delete the email and your reply from your system. Although this email has been
checked for viruses and other defects, no responsibility can be accepted for any loss or damage arising
from its receipt or use. MMG respects your privacy. 

The new Internet Explorer® 8 - Faster, safer, easier. Optimized for Yahoo! Get it
Now for Free!

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html
mailto:cblit@campbell.com.au
http://downloads.yahoo.com/ca/internetexplorer/
http://downloads.yahoo.com/ca/internetexplorer/

